
 

 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2022-0085-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 

HIRING OF OFFICIAL SIGNAGE CONTRACTOR FOR IFEX 
PHILIPPINES 2022 

 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarifications: 

 
Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC 

Secretariat during the pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding answers. 
 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 28th day of July 2022. 

 
 
 

 
                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                              Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 
Query / Clarification Answers 

Should the bid prices be in square per meter 
basis and not in per square inch basis? 

Yes. Bid prices shall be in per square meter 
basis. 

Are the frames to be acquired from the 
warehouse and to be installed outside World 
Trade Centre? 

Framing will be installed within World Trade 
Centre premises and if applicable, to a chosen 
location for the media briefing event. 

Are the fence post banner for installation only 
without printing? 

The bid price for the installation is on page four 
(4) of the Contractor Bidding Form which can 
be downloaded at CITEM and PhilGEPS 
website. 

What if the bidder has no price or bid offer in 
one item? 

Bidder may put “No bid” in items in the 
Contractor Bidding Form. 

Do we have to pay for the bid documents? 
No payment/fees required for the bidding 
documents of this requirement. 

How can we get a copy of bid documents? 

The bidding documents may be requested 
from the BAC Secretariat at 
citembac@citem.com.ph. Bidders may also 
download the bidding documents at CITEM 
and PhilGEPS Website. 

Will the contract be awarded to one contractor 
only or can we bid and be awarded per line 
item?  

The contract will be awarded per line item. 

If there are additional orders which are needed 
to be delivered and needed Job Order, can we 
ask for email confirmation? 

Additional orders will have email confirmation 
and a dedicated person will be assigned for 
the communication. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


